
 

Andy Mullaney    Head of Service for Planning and Environment 
Development Management   PO Box 100    County Hall    Preston    PR1 0LD 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Director of Planning & Technical Services 
Fylde Borough Council 
Town Hall 
Lytham St Annes 
FY8 1LW 

Phone:  01772 538810 

Fax:   

Email:  DevCon@lancashire.gov.uk 

Your ref:   

Our ref: LCC/2021/0054/ASP/FL 
 

Date:  29 October 2021 

 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
APPLICATION: LCC/2021/0053 
PROPOSAL:  VARIATION OF CONDITIONS 3 AND 21 OF PERMISSION 
LCC/2017/0090 TO EXTEND THE OPERATIONAL LIFETIME OF THE SOLAR FARM 
UNTIL 31 DECEMBER 2055 AND TO REGULARISE MINOR CHANGES WITHIN THE 
LAYOUT OF THE SOLAR FARM 
LOCATION:  PRESTON WASTEWATER TREATMENT WORKS 
FRECKLETON 
GR:  345359 428539 
 
APPLICATION: LCC/2021/0054 
PROPOSAL: VARIATION OF CONDITIONS 3 AND 19 OF PERMISSION 
LCC/2017/0074 TO EXTEND THE OPERATIONAL LIFETIME OF THE SOLAR FARM 
UNTIL 31 DECEMBER 2055 AND TO REGULARISE MINOR CHANGES WITHIN THE 
LAYOUT OF THE SOLAR FARM 
LOCATION:  CLIFTON MARSH WASTEWATER TREATMENT WORKS 
FRECKLETON 
GR: 345650 428685 
 
Attached is a copy of the above planning application.  The application has been found to 
be correct and valid from 22 October 2021 and requires entry in Part 1 of your planning 
register. The application, plans and supporting details can also be viewed on the County 
Council website http://planningregister.lancashire.gov.uk/ 
 
I should be grateful if you would forward any representations and consultation replies 
directly upon receipt, together with your Council’s observations, within 21 days of the 
date of this letter, after which date I will assume you have no observations to make and 
the County Council will be able to determine the application. 
 
Could you please use this link to forward your comments 
http://planningregister.lancashire.gov.uk/Planning/Display/LCC/2021/0054?cuuid=D71A
D40F-9F82-4EAF-975A-2A05B3599D84 
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If you need any further information please contact me on the above telephone number. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 

Faiyaz Laly 
 

Faiyaz Laly 
Planning Officer 


